Kat Anderson, Commission President

Daniel Lurie, Mayor Sarah Madland, Interim General Manager

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Toni Moran, San Francisco Recreation and Parks
Capital and Planning Division.

DATE: February 2, 2026
SUBJECT: Retroactive Accept and Expend Resolution for Subject Grant
GRANT TITLE: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) Grant

This memo provides background information on the retroactive grant legislation. The
legislation is retroactive because the Recreation and Park Department (RPD) accepted
the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA Cooperative Agreement for a
$2,000,000 grant prior to obtaining Board of Supervisors approval, as required under
Administrative Code Section 9.118.

Background

On August 18, 2025, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) awarded RPD
a $2,000,000 Brownfield Grant. Upon issuance of any grant award, USEPA requires the
awardee to either accept the terms of the Cooperative Agreement within 21-days or
submit a notice of disagreement.

Upon receipt of the award notification, the City Attorney’s Office reviewed the
Cooperative Agreement’s terms and conditions and requested further clarification of
certain terms. After receiving clarification on specific provisions, the City Attorney’s
Office recommended that RPD proceed with accepting the agreement in order to secure
the funding.

The Cooperative Agreement performance period commenced on October 1, 2025,
coinciding with the start of the federal fiscal year. Although the agreement is currently
active, no grant funds have been expended to date.

Because the Cooperative Agreement start date is prior to Board approval, the
associated grant legislation is retroactive.

For questions, please contact Toni Moran at toni.moran@sfgov.org.
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